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	ID
	Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	1.000 Pg. 15 (Web technologies)
	The RFP appears to encompass certain terms and conditions that do not reflect the use of software as a service (SaaS) and may, in fact, be contrary to such use.  Is it the intention of the State to preclude SaaS and if not, will the State entertain changes to the terms and conditions to better align with the use of SaaS?   Is there a preference as to how contractors should address this issue in the context of their responses?


	The Saas concept was only listed in the Pre-Bid Conference Concept Diagram as just that, a concept.  It is not the intention of the State to preclude SaaS, or any other framework as a possible solution.  The Contractors are invited to respond to this RFP based upon the State’s overarching goal of the system redesign discussed during the Pre Bid Conference.

	2
	1.002 Pg. 13
	Is it your expectation with the proposed system that insurance organizations and individuals should be able to apply on-line for applications and perform other function like renewals, checking license status, etc. directly from the OFIR web portal? If so, can you describe the types of functions that should be provided on-line?


	Yes, the new solution should provide the capability for insurance organizations and individuals to enter and update business information as outlined in Attachment 6, OFIR functional requirements. 

	3
	1.002 Pg. 14
	On pg 14 of the RFP it discusses the 3 centralized functions for shared services (consumer complaints, enforcement, and accounting).  On pg 16 it shows centralized functionality being implemented in phase 2-4 (not phase 1).  Does this mean these functions won’t be implemented for insurance as part of phase 1, or that they will be implemented for phase 1, and data added for the other agencies in phase 2-4?


	OFIR is looking for a solution in phase 1 that includes consumer complaints, enforcement and accounting functions for  Insurance Regulatory.

	4
	1.002 Pg. 16
	During the pre-bid conference call on 07/23/09, it was stated that this RFP only covers Phase I (Insurance Regulatory) of the project as described on RFP, page 16 of 95.  Per the graph on RFP, page 16 of 95, Phases II, III, IV includes centralized functionality for Complaints, Investigations, Enforcement and Accounting however requirements for these functions are included in the Functional Requirements Attachment 6 of the RFP.  Are the Complaints, Investigations, Enforcement and Accounting functions required to support Insurance Regulatory included in Phase I of this project?


	Yes those functions are required to support Insurance Regulatory  in Phase I. See answer to question 3.

	5
	1.002 Pg. 15
	Re: page #15: “Applications currently enter the OBase system via downloads from the National Insurance Producer Registry (NIPR)”.  Assuming the interface to NIPR will be the vehicle for the submission on online applications, please provide a list of the expected remaining OFIR online self service functions required.


	OFIR currently processes many types of applications that do not come through NIPR. These include (but are not limited to): insurance company applications filed electronically through the NAIC’s UCAA system; insurance company applications filed via hard copy; and applications for HMOs, captive insurers, premium finance companies, multiple employer welfare arrangements, third party administrators, risk retention groups and purchasing groups, all currently filed in hard copy. The new system should have the capability to accept these various types of applications electronically.  Additionally, the new system should have the ability to process changes for entities filing applications through NIPR and for some of the license types specified above.  Changes include but may not be limited to address, producer affiliation, license renewal, filing periodic reporting such as financial statements and surplus lines tax reports, renewal, and owner/officer change.

	6
	1.002 Pg. 16
	Phase I and Phase II scope. If “Centralized Functionality for Complaints, Investigations, Enforcement, and Accounting” is part of Phase II, how will these functions be supported in Phase I? In addition, there are many business requirements in Attachment 6 (324 to384) dealing with Enforcement. Please clarify the intent of the RFP scope for Phases I and beyond.


	See response to question 3.

	7
	1.002 Pg. 17
	“The system must provide web-based submission of applications, documents and payments.” What document management system does OFR use or prefer? Please provide document management system interface requirements. Are these included in Attachment #6?


	OFIR does not have integrated document management capability today, but would like that capability in the proposed solution.  The State of Michigan currently uses File-net and Documentum in other agency applications.  Please propose what your recommended approach/solution would be.

	8
	1.002 Pg. 17
	“The proposed solution will also need to be capable of sharing data with the State so that it may post to the “One Stop” technology portal”. Please provide a description of the services and functions supported by the portal so that we may assess the data interface needs.


	OFIR plans to use One Stop to allow organizations to see the current status of their applications and licenses.  To do this OFIR needs to be able to share the following types of information with the One Stop system:  Organization name, system id, license # (if one is assigned) application status (including the status of requested lines of authority where applicable), types of licenses, status of licenses (lines of authority where applicable) overall status, addresses, secret questions and answers.  The One Stop administrators would like this data upload done as a web service.

	9
	1.101 Pg. 17
	Is it OFIR’s intention to own or license the COTS solution as described in this RFP?


	It is OFIR’s intention to license the COTS solution described in this RFP.

	10
	1.102 Pg. 18
	Is it your expectation that the bidder awarded for this RFP will be the vendor providing a solution for all subsequent phases in your plan, or do you intend to go to bid to find a suitable vendor for subsequent phases?


	The State currently plans to award a contract resulting from this RFP to a vendor to implement a solution for Phase I of the OFIR Information System.



	11
	1.103 Pg. 18
	It does not appear that the RFP includes any process for the vendor to follow when taking exception to, or objecting to, provisions in this RFP.  How is the vendor to include their exceptions or objections to this RFP in its response?


	Exceptions shall be done in writing also note section 1.103.

	12
	1.104 Pg. 23
	During the pre-bid conference call on 07/23/09, it was stated that OFIR intended to replicate data from the vendor-hosted system back to OFIR. Said data would be used to integrate the vendor’s product with OFIR legacy systems, the OFIR Web site and other internal purposes (data reporting, mining, etc.).  Does OFIR intend for the vendor to include in their response the total cost, (initial purchase, on-going maintenance, staffing, testing, training, etc.) through the life of the contract, of the hardware and software required to support this replication and data retrieval effort?

	Yes, OFIR would prefer that the vendor includes in their response the total cost of the hardware and software required to bring data into the State of Michigan domain for posting to the OFIR web site, the MB One Stop database, and other internal processes.  See 1.104 C. 4.f


	13
	1.104 A. Pg. 20
	Project Planning states “Project Planning covers those activities that require ongoing administrative oversight throughout all the OIS Insurance Regulatory implementation processes, from initiation to completion of the project.  Planning also includes a number of plans that will guide and govern the project from requirements gathering/verification through deployment and also for preparing for the eventual assumption of responsibilities by the SOM.  Project Planning includes ongoing administrative activities and deliverables required in Sections 1.3 and 1.4, and from below”.  Please describe all responsibilities that would eventually be assumed by the SOM.

	After the initial implementation of the project is complete and accepted, the State would expect to assume responsibilities that would include System Administration, Report Writing, additional Training (Train-the-Trainer), Configuration Management (depends on the specifications of the hosted software), Issue tracking, Change Requests, User Acceptance Testing for requested changes.  This list may not be all inclusive depending upon the COTS package requirements going forward.

	14
	1.104 B. 1. Pg. 21
	Provision of software, Implementation of software states that “Contractors describe proposed approach, assumptions, and timeline to meet this service, including Contractor expectations of both State roles and Contractor provided roles. Contractor to describe in detail how the software will be provided and implemented. Contractor to provide a detailed description of the licensing model that will be used to charge both State of Michigan OFIR users and the industry users of the system. (If this is different than the licensing for the approximately 150 OFIR end users cited above then enter an addendum to the cost table that reflects your pricing.)”  By following this provision and listing the pricing model in the vendor’s RFP response is the vendor violating the requirement to include all cost information in the Vendor’s Cost Proposal?


	Bidders are to follow the RFP instructions to include all pricing information in the cost tables.  Within this section, 1.104 B.1, bidder should provide the descriptions of how the software will be provided and implemented, and describe the licensing model that will be used to charge both State of Michigan OFIR users and the industry users of the system. Cost information related to the bidder’s solution must only be entered in the cost table.  If an addendum to the cost table is needed to provide further details of your pricing, it should be packaged along with the cost tables. The proposal Table of Contents should include a reference to the addendum to make it clear that one was included.

	15
	1.104 C. 4. Pg. 22
	Could OFIR provide additional information (purpose, function, required data elements, frequency, etc) pertaining to the interfaces with 1) The state of Michigan’s Centralized Electronic Payment Authorization Systems (CEPAS), 2) State of Michigan (SOM) general ledger (Main), 3) OBase for posting data to the OFIR website, the MB One Stop database and other internal processes, and 4) the State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules (SOAHR)?


	1)  The state has an API developed to use the CEPAS system.  It is to allow the state to accept credit card payments on-line.  CEPAS would be used every day as users made payments.

2)  The requirement for an interface to send payment files to MAIN is no longer required.
3a)  Posting to OFIR website -The state duplicates certain data in a web database.  This database is used on a daily basis to allow web users access to some of OFIR’s electronic information.  Types of Data to be exported on a nightly basis:  Organizations:  Names, alias information (name, effective date, end date, type), addresses, FEIN, NAIC# and NAIC group #, licenses (current status and history), lines of authority (current status and history), phone numbers, websites, appointments/sponsorships (current status and history), associations (with individuals and other organizations), contacts (name, phone numbers, e-mail, type, title), type of company, state of domicile, incorporated county, profit or non-profit, date of admission, type of corporation, some application information (type, status, ultimate controlling party) Individuals:  Names, birth date, phone numbers, e-mail address, residency, status, alias’s, addresses, type of individual, SSN, appointments/sponsorships (current status and history), licenses (current status and history), lines of authority (current status and history), continuing education (CE) requirements, CE compliance information and courses taken.  Education providers:  Names, addresses, phones numbers, e-mail addresses, websites, courses, course schedules.

3b)  The purpose of One Stop is to give organizations the ability to access licensing information from all state agencies in one location.  The data details are explained in the response to question 8.

4)  The purpose of the interface with the SOAHR system is to allow OFIR to have all actions related to contested cases in their own system.  Some of the actions are recorded in the SOAHR system.  The information would be updated on a daily basis.  The data details are explained in the response to question 51.



	16
	1.104 Pg. 21
	The RFP requests licensing for 150 users but page 25 asks for 200 users to be trained. Please explain or correct this discrepancy.


	Propose the cost of providing licensing for 200 users and training for 200 users.

	17
	1.104 Pg. 25
	Would the state prefer a “Train the Trainer” training approach or must all users be individually trained.


	The state would accept the “Train the Trainer” approach, the SOM is looking for the “most cost effective” way to provide training.

	18
	1.201 Pg. 29
	During the pre-bid conference call on 07/23/09, OFIR representatives stated that Phase I (Insurance Regulatory) would be contractor hosted but that OFIR may want to bring those Phase I functions in-house at some later time.  Does OFIR intend for vendors to include in their responses the cost for OFIR to:

a. Purchase the vendor’s software and

b. Purchase all associated hardware and software required to utilize the vendor’s software?


	No, that is not necessary. 

	19
	1.201 Pg. 29
	Is there a requirement or a desire for self-hosting of this solution by the State of Michigan?  If yes, is there a requirement that the state be permitted to modify the source code to enhance or modify functionality?


	No to both questions.

	20
	1.201 Pg. 29
	RE page #29 of the RFP under On Site Work Requirements – Location of Work -  the way this reads is that there may be options for a contractor hosted solution or a SOM hosted solution. Is this the case or is this RFP for a contractor hosted solution only?


	This section is in error.  This RFP is for a contractor-hosted solution only.  That is not to say that there might not be work necessary of being conducted at the State’s facilities (e.g., configuration instruction, testing, training).

	21
	1.203 Pg. 31
	What is this section reserved for?
	This section is not applicable for this RFP.

	22
	2.024 Pg. 42
	Amendment Labor Rates are referenced in Section 2.024?  The term is capitalized within the RFP indicating the term should have a specific meaning.  Please define.


	All definitions are included in the noted section.

	23
	2.243 Pg. 66
	Does the term “key personnel” as used in section 2.243 Liquidated Damages apply to all personnel listed in the organizational chart submitted as part of this RFP or does it only apply to the Project Manager and Technical Lead?


	The term key personnel used in this section applies to the Project Manager and Technical Lead.  Referenced in Article 1 1.201 Page 29.



	24
	2.262 Pg. 70
	The RFP states that OFIR seeks a contractor-hosted, Web-based insurance regulatory system that is a COTS (commercial-off-the-shelf) package.  During the pre-bid conference call held on 07/23/09, it was stated in general terms that the state preferred to leverage a system used by other states.  The majority of states currently utilize software packages designed, developed, and deployed based on a consortium versus custom strategy where the jurisdictions work together, using NAIC uniformity standards where applicable, to utilize a single system that is designed to reduce costs, improve reliability and customer satisfaction.  There are several provisions (Reserve Bank of Hours, Change Requests, Ownership and Vesting Rights, Liquidated Damages, and Source Code Escrow, etc.) that could be interpreted to mean that OFIR would prefer a custom built system. Does OFIR prefer a custom developed product, or does OFIR prefer a consortium-based product?


	This RFP seeks a contractor-hosted, Web-based insurance regulatory system that is a COTS (commercial-off-the-shelf) package.  The State is not currently interested in a custom developed product.  The State does prefer to leverage a system and processes already in use by other states.  That said, the State is not interested in aligning ‘exactly’ with how other states conduct their business, which in turn may necessitate different configurations, or even some minor customizations, to a COTS package.  A consortium-based product might be a good starting place, depending upon a definition of consortium-based for that particular product.  We are sensitive to the complexity of customizing a consortium-based product and losing the connection to the consortium.

	25
	3.051 Pg. 82
	Complete Proposal states, “To be considered, each Bidder must submit a complete proposal using the format specified in this RFP.  Bidders must complete, sign, and return Form DMB 285 with their proposal.  The proposal must state how long it remains valid.  This period must be at least 120 days from the due date for responses to this RFP.”  We have not found Form DMB 285 to be part of the RFP.  Where can we find Form DMB 285?


	The DMB 285 is not required.

	26
	Art 4 Pg. 85
	Is the Certification and Representations form to be included in the vendor’s response to the RFP?  Or is it sufficient for the vendor to complete and submit this form online assuming the submission occurs before the RFP submittal deadline?


	The Certification and Representations included in the RFP need to be completed as well as the ones online in the Bid4Michigan web site.

	27
	4.054 Pg. 91
	For the requirements to identify former State of Michigan employees, how far back in time must we go to identify former state employees who may involved in work under this RFP?  Does the requirement to list state employees include all employees or only those who had a managerial or executive level of responsibility within the state?


	All current employees and any that are relevant to this RFP.

	28
	Art. 4 Pg. 94
	Is it acceptable if the electronic version of the vendor’s response, submitted in MS-Word format, to the RFP does not include signatures?


	Yes it is acceptable.

	29
	Att. 6
	In a configurable solution, many requirements can be met out of the box (COTS system) via configuration. In such cases should we check both boxes? If a function is supported “Out of the Box” and does not require configuration, then only the one box would be checked?


	If a requirement fits multiple definitions, or parts of a requirement fit one definition and parts fit another, you can check multiple boxes and add a comment to clarify.



	30
	Att. 6
	A large number of items do not have “R” as required. Does that mean these items are not needed by OFIR. It seemed odd that so many requirements were not mandatory for OFIR. Are we missing something here? Please clarify.


	OFIR would like to have a solution that provides all of the functional requirements in Attachment 6. OFIR placed “R” on the requirements that they considered most important.  


	31
	Att. 6
	For non-required items, if they can be met via customization, should these be included and priced?


	Yes, all items requiring customization should be included and priced in Attachment 9 OFIR IS Price Proposal Cost Table_100349_0_8.xls.  A description of the customization and price should be entered on the 3rd tab (Modifications Cost Table) of Attachment 9.

	32
	Att. 6 Pg. 1
	Comments.  Do the comment lines only pertain to the immediately preceding requirement?


	Yes, the comment lines only pertain to the immediately preceding requirement.

	33
	Att. 6 Pg. 1
	Comments. Can we insert a comment row for other requirements if we feel a response is necessary?


	Yes, the bidder is able to insert a comment row for other requirements if you feel a response is necessary.

	34
	Att. 6 Pg. 2
	We are confused by the statement:

It is assumed by the SOM that any function can be made to work via customization given enough resources.  Via customization should not be indicated in these columns unless the customization has been performed successfully for another client and a cost estimate can be provided.

Given this statement, how are vendors to propose to meet a requirement that requires customization that has not already been previously done for another customer? This would seem to contradict the intent of a customization. If we had already done it somewhere, it would not require customization. Please clarify this point. As written, this instruction would unfairly limit bids and open competition.


	Bidders may disregard the statement: “Via customization should not be indicated in these columns unless the customization has been performed successfully for another client and a cost estimate can be provided.”

However, a cost estimate is requested for each customization proposed (reference Cost table, Attachment 9). 

	35
	Att. 6 # 4
	“Companies shall have the ability to create and update a company profile electronically.”  Please define the specific types of information companies would maintain online.  Does OFIR or the State of Michigan plan to offer these services through the One Stop or their web site or does the vendor need provide the online interface?


	The proposed solution should provide that functionality.  See response to question 2.

	36
	Att. 6 #27
	“The system shall provide the ability to include demographic information and regulation information for multiple types of companies.”  Please clarify if this applies to a single entity that may have multiple company types or if it is meant to generally indicate that this information should be available for various types of companies.


	This requirement applies to both. The information should be available for a single entity that may have multiple company types, and it should be available for various types of companies.



	37
	Att. 6 #34
	The system shall provide the ability to maintain (e.g., delete, update) additional company information/summary information, both for public and non-public dissemination (e.g., PDF file of a Form A statement).”  Please clarify whether OFIR will publish the public information on their own website or if the vendor is expected to do that.


	OFIR will publish the public information on their web site.

	38
	Att. 6 #45
	“The system shall have the ability to calculate, apply and track late fees.  Are these late fees applicable to a company license renewal or filing dates?  What are the current late fee calculations?


	A couple of examples of late fee calculations will be provided, but it is expected that the proposed solution should have configurable ways to add and change all fee calculations.

Below are statutory cites, although this is not an all inclusive list, of when the Michigan Insurance Code provides for fines.
 Examples of fines for my division include MCL 500.438 provides fine for late filing an annual statement or late response to an inquiry of the Commissioner.  Another example is the late filing of the annual Holding Company registration statement as required in Chapter 13.  MCL 500.1371 provides how fines will be determined. 
MCL 500.438(5) Each authorized insurer that fails to make or deposit the annual statement required by this section, or fails to reply within 30 days to an inquiry of the commissioner, is subject to a civil penalty of not less than $1,000.00 or more than $5,000.00, and an additional $50.00 for every day that the insurer fails to make and deposit the annual statement or reply to the inquiry. In addition, each insurer that fails to make and deposit an annual statement, or fails to make a satisfactory reply to an inquiry of the commissioner, concerning the insurer's affairs shall be subject to proceedings under section 436.
MCL 500.1371(1) An insurer failing, without just cause, to file a registration statement as required in this chapter shall be required, after notice and hearing, to pay a penalty of $1,000.00 for each day's delay, up to a maximum of $50,000.00, to be recovered by the commissioner and paid into the general fund. The commissioner may reduce the penalty if the insurer demonstrates to the commissioner that the imposition of the penalty would constitute a financial hardship to the insurer.
MCL 500.150(a) Payment of a civil fine of not more than $500.00 for each violation. However, if the person knew or reasonably should have known that he or she was in violation of this act, the commissioner may order the payment of a civil fine of not more than $2,500.00 for each violation. With respect to filings made under chapters 21, 22, 23, 24, and 26, “violation” means a filing not in compliance with the provisions of those chapters and does not include an action with respect to an individual policy based upon a noncomplying filing. An order of the commissioner under this subdivision shall not require the payment of civil fines exceeding $25,000.00. A fine collected under this subdivision shall be turned over to the state treasurer and credited to the general fund.
MCL 500.150(3) If a person knowingly violates a cease and desist order under this section and has been given notice and an opportunity for a hearing held pursuant to Act No. 306 of the Public Acts of 1969, the commissioner may order a civil fine of $10,000.00 for each violation, or a suspension, limitation, or revocation of a person's license, or both. A fine collected under this subsection shall be turned over to the state treasurer and credited to the general fund.


	39
	Att. 6 Pg. 8 #59
	“The system shall have the ability to communicate information to the OFIR website”, can you elaborate on how you envision communication working between the new proposed system and the web databases?


	OFIR was expecting to receive suggested ways of transferring data from the new database to the web databases based on the bidders previous experience.

	40
	Att. 6 Pg. 8 #59
	“The system shall have the ability to communicate information to the OFIR website.” Please describe the technology used on the OFIR website and how OFIR expects to integrate with the database. If examples exist on the current OFIR website, please provide the URLs.


	See response to question number 39.  

The following URL may used to see how the database information is used on the OFIR website:  

http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555_13251_13262---,00.html   

	41
	Att. 6 #74
	“The system shall provide the capability to enter multiple address and contact records by address type.”  Please clarify if OFIR currently allows a company to have more than one of the same type of address (e.g., more than one mailing address) and if an address type can have more than one contact name.


	Our current system allows only one address and contact per address type. OFIR would like the new system to provide multiple addresses and contacts per address type associated to one entity.  For example, if an entity holds three different licenses, the entity may have a mailing address which is different for each license held.

	42
	Att. 6 # 88
	“Agents and Agencies shall have the ability to view their own license application and license status and the history of their submissions.” Does this ability apply to licenses submitted on paper and electronically, regardless of the submission method?


	Yes.

	43
	Att. 6 # 145
	“The system shall have the capability to interface with the CORPS database in order to validate information…”  Could OFIR provide specifications for the existing interface or list the type of data to be exchanged?


	There is not an existing interface.  The “CORPS” database is the State of Michigan, Bureau of Commercial Services, Corporation Division database.  The current database access used can be viewed at: http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/bcs_corp/sr_corp.asp.  An interface needs to be developed to check entity applicants against the Corporation Division records to determine if the entity is properly incorporated, formed, or authorized to do business in Michigan.

	44
	Att. 6 # 147
	“The system shall provide a method for outside education contractors to share education course results.”  Please clarify what is meant by education course results and outside education contractors.  Does this refer to the current OFIR vendor Prometric and the banking of course credits for individuals?


	Outside education providers are providers that have been approved to teach pre-licensure and continuing education.  “Course results” is the information as to who took and passed what course, when and for how many credits. OFIR is referring to the education banking process but is asking for the ability for an education provider to enter course information via the proposed solution.

	45
	Att. 6 # 192
	“The system shall have the ability to maintain profile information for Market Conduct vendors.”  Are you referring to contract examiners or exam firms and if so, what information are you wishing to store?  Where do you store this information now?  Can you provide us an example or sample file data?


	Market Conduct vendors are outside entities contracted to perform market conduct exams.  The solution would need to capture demographic information about the vendors that OFIR contracts with.  We currently do not have this information in OBASE.

	46
	Att. 6 # 202
	“The system shall have the ability to upload Market Conduct information (e.g., level one exams, company complaint statistics, management changes, state of domicile changes, mergers) from NAIC databases.”  What format of upload does OFIR anticipate?  Are you requiring electronic copies of documents or data files?


	The format for the upload of the information from the NAIC databases depends on what the NAIC will allow or recommend.  The format could be text, html or scripts which would retrieve the data.  Yes, we are requiring electronic copies of documents and/or data files.   

	47
	Att. 6 # 317
	“The system shall provide the ability for Central Billing to perform collection activities (e.g., run reports, track late payments, and send notifications to the late payer and to Treasury).” Do notifications to Treasury need to be in a specific format? If so, could OFIR please provide an example?


	Yes, the notifications to Treasury must be generated from the proposed system in a specific format.  See attachments.
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	48
	Att. 6 # 354
	“The system shall provide the ability to post statistical information to the OFIR website.”  Please provide a sample of the type of statistical information the OFIR would like posted on their website.


	Complaint statistics.  Examples of the information is located on the web at the following locations:  http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555_12902_12916-150768--,00.html, http://www.michigan.gov/documents/dleg/dleg_ofir_2008_0001049_283991_7.html, and http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-10555_12902_12912-40575--,00.html.

	49
	Att. 6 Pg. 41 #354
	“The system shall provide the ability to post statistical information to the OFIR website”, can you provide more detail as to the type of statistical information that will need to be posted?


	See response to question 48.

	50
	Att. 6 #375
	“The system shall provide a forms bank containing commonly used forms and communications.” Is the forms bank intended to be blank forms that could be sent to a complainant, respondent or other party? Or is the forms bank to be used for state users to auto fill from the new insurance regulatory system?


	Yes to both. The forms bank is intended to be blank forms that could be sent to a complainant, respondent or other party and also to be used for state users to auto fill from the new insurance regulatory system.

	51
	Att. 6 #381
	The system shall provide the ability to accept contested case information from the State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules (SOAHR) system.  Please provide a listing of the contested case information that the vendor’s product should have the ability to accept.


	The contested case information is obtained from the State Office of Hearings and Rules database (SOAHR).  The types of data obtained from the SOAHR database on a daily basis is: (Docket Number, Receive Date, Occur Date, Action Type, and Action Description).


	52
	Att. 6 #381
	“The system shall provide the ability to accept contested case information from the State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules system.”  Are you referring to the storage of a related documents or data?


	Yes, this is referring to the storage of both related documents and data.

	53
	Att. 6 #382
	The system shall provide the ability to process contested case information from the State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules (SOAHR) system.  Please provide a listing of contested case information that the vendor’s product must be able to process.

	See response to question number 51.  



	54
	Att. 6 #405
	‘The system shall provide the ability to automatically create provider transaction records based on billing transactions and monies received.”  What types of provider transaction records are being referred to in this item?


	When a provider renewal invoice is created, there should be a provider transaction created indicating that the renewal invoice was created.  When renewal money is received from a particular provider, a provider transaction record should be created showing the receipt of the renewal payment.

	55
	Att. 6 #436
	“The system shall have the ability to restrict access to sensitive information” What types of users should be restricted from the data?  State users? Public?  System administrators?


	Any of the users listed could be restricted or not. 

The proposed solution should have flexible role based security including “least privileged”.

	56
	Att. 6 #511
	“The system shall have the ability to send out mass correspondence via email.”  Do you already use a List Serve service for mass email notifications?  Do you already capture and store the email address?


	OFIR needs the functionality to send out mass correspondence based on various data conditions and statuses. For example only people that are late paying fees would receive the late fee correspondence. 

OFIR does not currently use a List Serve service directly from its database to send out mass email notifications.  Functionality is currently in place in the OBase system that allows OFIR users to pick from predefined lists or build their own lists and send out email notifications.  Yes, OFIR already captures and stores email addresses.



	57
	Att. 7
	In reviewing Attachment 7 - Technical Requirements, the state has inserted

the following statement in multiple areas:

Additional SOM requirement(s): Copies of documentation must be provided to the State of Michigan for review.  Electronic copies are preferred, but printed copies are acceptable.

This text appears in Section

1A,2A,3A,6A,7A,11A,12A,14A,15A,16A,17A,18A,20A,24A,25A,26A, and 27A.

Is the expectation here that the vendor submit a policy document detailing

purpose, scope, roles, responsibilities, and procedures for each area?

Should the document be inserted in the comments section?


	Vendors should be responding to the technical requirement as to whether their product completely fulfills the requirement.  The vendor should submit documentation detailing purpose, scope, roles responsibilities for each area and level of fulfillment of the requirement.

	58
	Att. 7 Pg.2 #1.c
	Can we get a copy of MDIT policies and procedures to determine compliance?

	Pages 18 and 19 of Article 1, Section 1.103 Environment, contains links that will provide information on the State’s Enterprise IT policies, standards and procedures, which include security policy and procedures, IT strategic plan and the State’s project management methodology (PMM).  

	59
	Att. 7 Pg.2 #1.g
	Disable temporary and emergency accounts – Is this looking for an automated method to disable these accounts after a given time frame?

	No.  A process and procedure should be established and followed which leads to disabling in a reasonable time frame if these accounts are ever created.

	60
	Att. 7 Pg.2 #1.1
	System displays an approval message… Is this a warning banner?  And does it have to be specific to the state verbiage?

	The requirement states, “System displays an approved message of use restrictions before granting access.” This is an end user usage agreement and would need to have SOM approval of the verbiage.  The verbiage should provide appropriate privacy and security notices and remain on the screen until the user takes explicit actions to log on to the system.

	61
	Att. 7 Pg.3 #1.0
	Review audit records… is this a question of whether the product will allow for review of the audit records or is this a requirement  for this service to be performed by the vendor?

	The product must generate and allow for review of audit records and should be regularly reviewed by the system administrator and be available for review by SOM if desired.

	62
	Att. 7 Pg.3 #1.1
	Mobile devices…Since this is a web hosted application, would this still be a requirement?

	Yes.  Mobile devices can utilize a web hosted application.

	63
	Att. 7 Pg.5 #2.b
	What are MDIT defined events?
	See attachment 6 OFIR functional requirements for the definition of the events.

	64
	Att. 7 Pg.5 #2.h
	Please define “sufficient period”.
	Audit records must be retained until it is determined they are no longer needed for administrative, legal, audit, or other operational purposes.  

	65
	Att. 7 Pg.16 #13.s
	What are the states network hardware, software capacity standards?

	See Attachment 8 and SOM policies, standards and procedures.

	66
	Att. 7 Pg.16 #13.w
	What are the DIT Enterprise Architecture Standards?

	See Attachment 8.  

	67
	Att. 7 Pg.16 #13.x
	What are the state RDBMS standards?
	See Attachment 8 and SOM policies, standards and procedures.

	68
	Att. 7 Pg.19 #15.c
	Can we get a copy of the DMB Administrative Guide 1350.90?

	http://www.michigan.gov/dmb/0,1607,7-150-9131_9347---,00.html

	69
	Att. 9
	Should the total cost column for each row reflect the cost to create the deliverable based upon hours/days cells or a sum of the maintenance cells  for each year or both?  Please define “total cost”.

What is to be included in the “total base application project costs?”  See screen shot below:

[image: image3.png]e Total Base Application Project Costs =
Total Project Costs (including Annual Maintenance)

- Total Base Application Project Costs

50.00]






	The total cost column for each row should contain the cost to create the deliverable based upon hours/days cells. The “Total Cost” column is intended to provide the cost to implement each deliverable listed.  

Row 18 - The Total Base Application Cost is a sum of the Total Cost column above. 

Row 19 – “Total Project Costs (including Annual Maintenance)” should read “Total Cost of Annual Maintenance” and should contain the sum of all maintenance costs entered into the table.

Row 21 - Total Base Application Project Costs should contain the sum of the costs entered in row 18 and 19, implementation costs plus maintenance costs.



	70
	Att. 11
	Can you please expand all acronyms that are referenced in the RFP, especially those in Attachment #11.

	See “Attachment 1 OFIR Project Glossary and Acronym List”


[image: image4.emf]OFIR Project  Glossary and Acronym List.doc



	71
	Att. 11 #22
	System Interfaces – requirement #22,  can you elaborate on what type of information is currently maintained in the OFIR web database and the MB one stop database?


	See response to questions number 8 and 15 and 40.

	72
	Att. 11 #22
	System Interfaces – requirement #22, for information that is posted to the OFIR web database and the MB one stop database is it your expectation that the internal processing referred to would be developed by the vendor or is this something that OFIR will be responsible for?


	See response to question 39.
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Addendum 1 OFIR Project Glossary and Acronym List


		AFDS

		Alternative Health Care Financing and Delivery System - An alternative to traditional inpatient care such as ambulatory care, home health care and same day surgery.



		Agency

		A company that markets and sells insurance products via independent agents. Another type of producer.



		Agent 

		An individual who is licensed by a state to sell insurance for one or more specific insurance companies; a/k/a an individual producer. There are different categories of insurance, and an agent must be licensed in each category s/he wishes to transact business. An agent must be appointed by one or more companies to transact business on its behalf. An agent is usually an independent business person, rather than an employee of an insurance company.



		AIP

		Approved Insurance Provider.  Insurance is made available through private insurance companies, known as approved insurance providers (AIPs) that are approved and reinsured by the FCIC. 



		AM Best Rating 

		Rating issued by A. M. Best concerning the ability of insurance companies worldwide to meet their ongoing financial obligations to policyholders.



		Appointment

		An agreement between an insurer and a producer to sell insurance products; appointments are required by Michigan insurance code before a producer can sell insurance.



		C3

		Central Cashiering Center.  DELEG remittance system with interfaces to OBASE and MAIN.



		CA

		Certificate of Authority 



		CDS

		The Complaints Database System is a nationwide database used for referencing and analyzing consumer complaints filed with state insurance departments. Complaints reported to the insurance departments are submitted to the NAIC database enabling regulators to review this information during market conduct exams and to compare complaint experience with premium volume and other insurance entities.



		CE

		Continuing Education



		CEPAS

		Centralized Electronic Payments Authorization System.  Tool utilized for payment processing.  Owned by the Department of Treasury.  A State of Michigan developed electronic payment approval software component and connection mechanism to route credit card receipts to the State’s Credit Card Processor.



		CER

		The CE Reciprocity (CER) process.  The NAIC determined that it is unnecessary for each state to perform a substantive review of CE courses or individual instructors that have previously been approved by another state.  CER is an agreement that one member state will accept the CE credit award given to a course by another member state.



		CIS

		Consumer Information Source, part of NAIC



		COA

		Certificate of Authority – Certificate issued by the State of Michigan that allows a business to transact business or conduct affairs in Michigan.



		Company

		 A company that offers insurance policies to the public, either by selling directly to an individual or through another source, such as an employee's benefit plan. An insurance company is usually comprised of multiple insurance agents. An insurance company can specialize in one type of insurance, such as life, health or auto, or offer multiple types of insurance.



		CORPS

		State of Michigan Corporations database.  Contains master data of corporations chartered in Michigan. Part of DELEG’s Bureau of Commercial Services.



		COTS

		Commercial Off the Shelf



		CRD

		Central Registration Depository



		DBA

		Doing Business As



		DELEG

		Department of Energy, Labor and Economic Growth.



		DRLP

		Designated Responsible Licensed Producer is an individual licensed producer responsible for a business entity's compliance with the State of Michigan's insurance laws, rules, and regulations.  An entity must be associated with an eligible DRLP in order to receive and maintain insurance licenses.



		DSSPROD

		Decision Support System Production (NAIC's financial data warehouse)



		EIC

		Examiner in Charge.  Manages cases scheduled for examination or investigation.



		EFT

		Electronic Funds Transfer



		ETS

		NAIC’s Examination Tracking System database.  Information stored into the database includes entity demographics, exam type (financial/market conduct), examination dates, examiners involved and exam results. The system enables states to share examination information and reduce duplication of effort.



		FCIC

		Federal Crop Insurance Corporation



		FOIA

		Freedom of Information Act



		Insurance Provider/Insurer

		A company that is authorized to sell insurance products.



		IRO

		Independent Review Organization.  If a PRIRA complaint is based on medical questions, the medical information may be submitted to an independent medical review organization (IRO) where it is analyzed by a physician specializing in the relevant medical field.



		I-SITE

		Internet-State Interface Technology Enhancement.  An online interface designed by the NAIC for state insurance departments to obtain comprehensive financial, market conduct, producer licensing, and securities information. I-SITE offers regulators access to NAIC database information including Summary Reports, Batch Reports, and Detailed Lookup Reports.



		LOA

		Line of Authority.  Lines of insurance a producer is authorized to sell.  Also “Qualification.”



		MAIN

		Michigan Administrative Information Network.  The State's automated administrative management system that supports accounting, payroll, purchasing, and other activities.



		MB – One Stop

		Michigan Business – One Stop - an online service that guides users who want to start, operate or expand a business in Michigan. 



		MGA

		Managing General Agent/Agency.  A person (individual or corporation) who negotiates and binds ceding reinsurance contracts on behalf of an insurer or manages all or part of the insurance business of an insurer, including the management of a separate division, department, or underwriting office but is NOT an employee of the insurer.   Must be appointed as a producer for the insurer in order to be appointed as a MGA.



		NAIC

		The National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) is the organization of insurance regulators from the 50 states, the District of Columbia and the five U.S. territories. The NAIC provides a forum for the development of uniform policy when uniformity is appropriate. 



		NIPR

		National Insurance Producer Registry. The National Insurance Producer Registry (NIPR) is a non-profit affiliate of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC). NIPR was established in 1996 to develop and operate a national repository for producer license information (PDB) and to establish a network to facilitate the electronic exchange of producer information (NIPR Gateway).  



		NPN

		National Producer Number is NIPR’s solution to privacy issues surrounding the use of the Social Security Number. 



		OBase

		One of OFIR’s three central information systems. 



		OES

		Office of Enterprise Security.  Defines and audits security for SOM systems. 



		OFIR

		Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation (formerly Office of Financial and Insurance Services, changed Feb 2008)  www.michigan.gov/dleg/



		OGC

		Office of General Counsel for OFIR.



		OIS

		OFIR Information System – A new system being developed that will incorporate all key business and regulatory functions for OFIR.



		OLTPSPLP

		Online Transaction Processing State Producer Licensing Production



		PDB 

		The Producer Database (PDB) is an electronic database consisting of information relating to insurance agents and brokers (producers) accessible through NIPR on a subscription basis through the Internet. PDB links state regulatory licensing systems into one common system establishing a repository of producer licensing information. PDB also contains or references producer information from sources such as the Regulatory Information Retrieval System (RIRS) of the NAIC. Its development is based, in part, on the belief that the widespread availability of such information will make it more difficult for a producer with significant disciplinary history to continue illegal or unethical practices.  



		PE

		Pre-licensing Education



		PRIRA

		Patient’s Right to Independent Review Act.  Enacted by Michigan in October 2000 to provide individuals a way to appeal the denial of health benefit claims.



		Producer

		An individual or entity that is authorized to sell insurance product on behalf of an insurer. See Agency and Agent



		Prometric

		The company OFIR has a contract with to administer examinations, collect and report CE course information and provide supplementary office staff to process producer (agent and agency) applications and service requests (e.g. certifications, address changes, name changes, clearances).



		Qualification/Line of Authority

		Lines of insurance a producer is authorized to sell.



		RIRS

		Regulatory Information Retrieval System.  A nationwide database containing final, adjudicated regulatory actions against insurance or non-insurance entities and includes both licensed and non-licensed entities. This system enables state insurance regulators to track the regulatory history of individuals and entities affiliated with the insurance industry.



		SAD

		The NAIC’s Special Activities Database is a collection of information that can be used for investigative purposes when reviewing the activity of an insurer or individual engaged in the business of insurance.



		SAIM

		Supervisory Affairs and Insurance Monitoring Division of OFIR



		SERFF

		System for Electronic Rate and Form Filing (NAIC).  Designed to enable companies to send and states to receive, comment on, and approve or reject insurance industry rate and form filings. 



		Service of Process

		Service of process is the procedure employed to give legal notice to a person (such as a defendant) of a court or administrative body's exercise of its jurisdiction over that person so as to enable that person to respond to the proceeding before the court, body or other tribunal. Usually, notice is furnished by delivering a set of court documents (called “process”) to the person to be served.



		SOAHR

		State Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules. Part of DELEG.



		SOP

		Service of Process.  Insurers authorized in Michigan, but not organized under Michigan statutes, must file with the Commissioner the name and address of a Michigan resident agent upon which any local process affecting the insurer may be served. Service upon the resident agent designated under this Bill is service upon the insurer.   Service of Process is accepted for foreign surplus lines insurers. Foreign and Alien insurers who are not surplus lines carriers must be served directly on their resident agent. 



		SPLD

		State Producer Licensing Database.  Created and maintained by the NAIC.  NIPR provides support for NAIC’s State Producer Licensing Database (SPLD) and NIPR’s PDB.  Both are electronic databases consisting of information relating to insurance producers (agents and brokers) with the PDB available to the insurance industry to use in the licensing and compliance process. NAIC’s SPLD is for regulators only and is accessible through NAIC’s I-SITE. NIPR’s PDB complies with the Fair Credit Reporting Act and is available to the industry. These databases provide information from participating state regulatory licensing systems into a common repository of producer information.



		Surplus Lines

		The surplus lines market is an insurance marketplace that is established for the purpose of insuring unique or hard to place risks.  Michigan’s insurance code does not allow surplus lines insurers to be authorized in Michigan.  However, agents and agencies that represent surplus lines insurers may sell surplus lines policies to Michigan residents.  Michigan collects tax on the surplus lines policies sold in Michigan.  



		TeamMate

		CCH (TeamMate EWP is an audit documentation management system used by the Enterprise Monitoring Division of OFIR for Insurance Financial Examinations.  Automates and standardizes the financial exam work paper process. TeamMate is an audit step program and e-document filing system that allows the examiner to annotate and attach documents to capture the examination work, information and analysis gathered during the examination process.  
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987 (5-00), Formerly C-4734


AGENCY’S NOTIFICATION OF PAYMENT/ADJUSTMENT


		Agency:








		Debtor Name (Last, first, middle initial):




		Account No. (SS or FE):


 





COMPLETE ONLY ONE PART BELOW:  (Submit additional payments/adjustments on separate forms.)

PAYMENT RECEIVED AT AGENCY


		Date:




		Source (e.g. debtor, other):




		Amount:






		TREASURY


USE ONLY

		Debt No.:




		Agency Code:




		Amount of Debt:




		Amount for Penalty:




		Amount for Interest:




		Total:








OR


ADJUSTMENT


		Reason (must be completed):






		Date:




		Related to Payment Dated:




		Amount:


$





  *
Check “Write-Off” when a legitimate debt will no longer be due.  (E.g.; debt is forgiven; statute has expired; debtor deceased, etc.)


**
Check “Adjust” when correcting the amount due (plus or minus) or when re-calling the debt from Treasury.  (E.g.; debtor proven not liable; amount due determined to be different from referral; debt being re-called from Treasury when it is still due.)

		Agency Authorization


 

		Telephone Number:


 

		Date:


 





		Submit to:


Support Unit


Collection Division


Michigan Department of Treasury


P.O. Box 30199


Lansing, Michigan  48909

		For Office Use Only:





X















Write-Off *



Adjust **




















